
8/7/69 

Deer Billie, 

Since writing you four day ego 1  have gotten in my poeeession 
copies of a number of documeate I regard as of great importance and legal 
significance. Before writing you/Ron I wanted a competent legal opinion of 
their manning. 1  now have it. What I wrote you of the potential of the 
information A had just then gotten is no exaggeration. On any other subject, 
with any other ;rine/pals, disbarmente would be likely. 

Tomofrow I :lin begin writing the loot chapter of the addition to 
COUP dealing with Rey/Ring. i have Tentatively decided to make this pert of 
that rather than adding it to what 4  have already written. 

My purposes in writing are to let you know i have the documentary 
proof of whet I alluded to elliptically in my pcsacasion add tot tell you 
really am axxious to hear from Pon whenever that becomes a possibility. 

While he is away and, of course, immedietely after his return, this i® not 
possible. But as mann ee he hen his heed above weter, I would appreciate 
hearing from him. 

Beceuse it is my hope the lay/sing parts of this enormity can 
e extracted coemereicliy, before writing any of to Sirhan/Bobby addition 
I will read this, correct itxx, end my wife will begin retyping it. 

If you can give ma the ederese of comot•hieg calling itself 
"Candid Press" fro• the directories you any heves  I would epprectiete it. 
Theepubliehad a picture I want to trace down and get. It shows Being hanging 
in effigy - in the office of Foyle present chief coeneele 

Sincerely, 

Herold 7.tiabrig 

tt 


